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Danielle Delaney

From: Andreae Downs
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 6:57 PM
To: Alicia Bowman; Tarik Lucas; John Oliver; Julia Malakie; Christopher J. Markiewicz; Danielle Delaney; 

Rebecca Walker Grossman; Rick Lipof
Subject: Fw: PS&T
Attachments: Bias 2022.docx

 

From: John Carmichael <jcarmichael@newtonma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 9:15 PM 
To: Andreae Downs <adowns@newtonma.gov> 
Subject: Re: PS&T  
  

Here you go... 
 
2019: 39 total overdoses, 5 fatal overdoses   

2020: 22 total overdoses, 2 fatal overdoses    

2021: 20 total overdoses, 4 fatal overdoses  

As of today’s date, we have had 20 total overdoses and 4 fatal overdoses for 2022. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chief John Carmichael  

From: Andreae Downs <adowns@newtonma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 4:15 PM 
To: John Carmichael <jcarmichael@newtonma.gov> 
Subject: Re: PS&T  
  

Thanks for this! 
 
do you have hate crimes and hate incidents? 
 
I am also particularly interested in overdoses and o/d fatalities year over year 
 
hope it's not too late to get this for tomorrow night! 

From: John Carmichael <jcarmichael@newtonma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 5:44 PM 
To: Andreae Downs <adowns@newtonma.gov>; Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov> 
Cc: John Carmichael <jcarmichael@newtonma.gov> 
Subject: PS&T  
  
For PS&T.  NPD will also present some other stats and trends...  
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Respectfully, 
 
Chief John Carmichael  
 

#67-22




